Minutes of the June 18, 2024 Jakarta EE Steering Committee Meeting

Please refer to your meeting invitation for the zoom password.

Fujitsu: Kenji Kazumura IBM: Emily Jiang, Neil Patterson Oracle: Will Lyons, Ed Bratt Payara: Ilias Efstathiou Tomitribe: César Hernández Enterprise Member representative (Primeton): not present Enterprise Member Representative (Microsoft): Ed Burns Participant member representative (LJC): Marcin Kruglik

We have quorum.

Eclipse: Paul Buck, Tanja Obradovic

Review of Minutes from Prior Meetings

The <u>Draft Minutes of the May 21, 2024 Jakarta EE Steering Committee Meeting</u> were approved.

The <u>Draft Minutes of the June 4, 2024 Jakarta EE Steering Committee Meeting</u> will be reviewed next time.

Jakarta EE 11 Update

- The following reflects the release plan of record
 - Jakarta EE 11 Release Plan
- Tracking <u>spreadsheet</u> of specifications progressing through the <u>JESP</u> version <u>lifecycle</u>.
- Azure Boards board we are using for the work. The public access URL is https://dev.azure.com/jakarta-ee-azdo/jakarta-ee-azdo If you want more access, send Ed Burns an email with the email address to which he will send an invitation.
- Notes from Jakarta EE Platform Project Call
 - <u>https://docs.google.com/document/d/1DF0T2hbJqDNsY0v_IYFKCz-ZgHPbnMUI</u> <u>u6mhmt5LCJU/edit</u>
- June 4 update
 - Most of the component spec issues are resolved
 - GlassFish is passing TCKs that are currently available
 - Work in progress on use of the refactored Platform TCK sizable amount of work
 - Approximately 5 people working on this, do not have a definite ETA for completion at this time.

- June 18 update
 - Spec ballots in good shape
 - All but two component specification ballots complete.
 - The two spec ballots in progress are scheduled to complete by June 26.
 - Thank you!
 - Per last Steering Committee meeting, sizable amount of work left on TCK refactoring.
 - Update from Ed Burns:
 - Jakarta EE Milestone 3 is available. M4 (RC) will be available soon.
 - The Platform TCK team has undertaken the effort to refactor the TCKs properly, using OpenRewrite, and "there is no going back".
 - Given the amount of work and the uncertainty, although the specs will be done relatively soon, we will not make June/July.
 - Ed's personal estimate (not scientifically based, low confidence) for TCK completion at this time is September/October. Ed hopes for a more detailed update in two weeks.
 - Note that TCK status is an important component and should be monitored closely in future releases.
- The Marketing committee requires a minimum of 6 weeks to be able to prepare properly for the launch of release-related marketing activities.
 - Per last meeting
 - The Platform team was not able to "confirm" a July 16 GA date.
 - The consensus was that we should complete the technical work as planned and as soon as possible.
 - Based on this, the Marketing Committee should consider what would be an appropriate announcement or marketing launch date, but should not "count on" a July 16 release date.
 - June 18 update
 - <u>https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1hV297600KRopIbHX0ECvQwv</u> gT2HPJxkmQv2ijsIR8-M/edit?gid=1354006467#gid=1354006467
 - The Marketing Committee has a draft press release available for review, and requests quotes. <u>https://docs.google.com/document/d/1x3PN0SAIwY2EAAErDjTt2mW6Bg</u> SOFrpDU6dhawS-wZc/edit
 - Apart from these updates, the MC will await Ed's updates next time.

Jakarta EE 11 Messaging

- Jakarta EE 11 messaging document link
 - Marketing Committee members updated the messaging document during a working session on 9 May.

- Shabnam is finalizing the copy for the Jakarta EE 11 release page with help from the Marketing committee.
- Schedule available from the doc itself:
 - https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1hV2976O0KRopIbHX0ECvQwv gT2HPJxkmQv2ijsIR8-M/edit#gid=1354006467
- Per above, sufficient progress has been made to create a draft press release.
- Jakarta EE 11 Canonical Deck (from prior meeting for reference):
 - <u>https://1drv.ms/p/s!AlSoTwbDM7bzgpcBqSlyC6FtH4F58g?e=eUFIP7</u>. The next step is to add speaker notes

Jakarta EE Developer Survey

- Survey was made available on Mar. 19:
 - <u>https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/7JDP8BP</u>
 - Link to survey collector report, total of 767 as of 3 Apr 9, 823 as of Apr 15, 1068 as of May 1, 1266 as of 21 May, 1409 as of May 31.
- Survey is closed.
- Draft of report will be circulated across Marketing Committee in August see schedule below.
- For overall schedule, <u>see this Sheet</u>. We plan to execute per the current schedule
- Vendors should supply quotes.

Cloud Native Java Technical Survey

- Survey Monkey form is being created. Expect to be complete next week.
- Will provide limited social kit by July 4.
- Expect to launch the survey on July 9, to close August 21.
- Will not be able to provide the same level of promotion as for the Developer Survey.
- Here is the current draft:

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://docs.google.com/document/d/1l3Yscex_5cAN g4Uyjj4dFGLXWPBoPfksWkPV_5IOUZU/edit?usp=sharing___;!!ACWV5N9M2RV 99hQ!NXwdP5_VfN0pdCSQvBkHWs2TK5u6TCvPU6HijNH6lk3ckVf4Smty-Qd1_ 6YxEE0x3WBLmJE1InoxjsJKneYjSp-F\$.

Eclipse Foundation Open Community Experience (OCX) - heads up

- CFP closed. 100+ sessions submitted.
- Will go through the session selection process over the next couple of weeks.
- Would like to encourage registrations. See: <u>https://www.ocxconf.org/event/778b82cc-6834-48a4-a58e-f883c5a7b8c9/websitePage:6650e052-a407-44ce-a754-b31ffba18333</u>
- Will submitted meeting room requests for:

- Jakarta EE Steering Committee meeting (10 or less physical attendees) on Tuesday
- Jakarta EE Community meeting (20 or more physical attendees) on Wednesday
- Confirmation that these submissions have been received
- Save-the-date is live via this link. (Oct 22 24)
- The name of the Java event is Open Community for Java
- Sponsor prospectus can be found via the above link or here.

Objectives

- Q1 report: <u>https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1_zh1Z-XWcsVCQ2PajzfhL4eEqdrbcTfAeglw3b</u> <u>6lv2s/edit#slide=id.g1c9824dfc74_0_757</u>
- Quick review of Q2 (and later) quarterly objectives.
 - 2024 quarterly planning
 - Ilias will explore work on jakarta adoption objective within Payara.
 - Marcin will similarly explore sharing his experience. Will agreed to evaluate this from a Helidon perspective.
 - Will and Ed to meet on adoption of community input in EE11

Jakarta EE – Future Vision Initiative [was: Beyond Jakarta EE 11]

- Neil has submitted a proposal for the creation of an interest group. Will place this item earlier in the agenda for next time.
 - Content of document
 - Creation of an "Interest Group"

Eclipse Foundation Update

- Tanja will be leading a group responsible for supporting Java-related Working Groups at the Eclipse Foundation, including:
 - Jakarta EE
 - MicroProfile
 - Adoptium
 - OSGi